
From: DfI Street Lighting – Northern
To:
Subject:  - Flags - Hillmans Way and Ballycastle Rd Roundabout, Coleraine
Date: 15 November 2023 12:07:00

Thank you again for your update regarding the flags.

I have approached our contractor and he has declined as it could have the potential to bring unwanted attention
to the company and employees.

Regards

Trevor Scott

Coleraine County hall
Castlerock Road
Coleraine

-----Original Message-----
From:  < >
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 6:41 PM
To: DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Re:  - Flags - Hillmans Way and Ballycastle Rd Roundabout, Coleraine

Caution – This email has been received from outside the NICS network.

Please ensure you can verify the sender’s name and email address.

Treat all attachments and links with caution.

FOR INTERNAL NICS STAFF ONLY - If you have any concerns regarding the email please forward to
spam@finance-ni.gov.uk <mailto:spam@finance-ni.gov.uk>.

Dear Mr Scott,
Thank you for your response.
I have raised this with the local PSNI who advised me to contact yourselves. As I understand it from the local
officers this is a hate incident and not a hate crime so they cannot take
the flags down as the lampposts belong to DfI. Also they have assured me that there is no risk to public disorder
and that they have already contacted DfI to remove the flags.
Please can you let me know when they will be removed as this is causing fear amongst the local community and
as I understand the lampposts are part of DFIs authority.
I am aware that there have been already emails sent to DfI about this.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On 13 Nov 2023, at 10:44, DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-
ni.gov.uk> wrote:



>
> ﻿Dear 
>
> The Department will act where such displays create road safety concerns.  We will also take action to arrange
the removal of flags and banners where there is clear community support for their removal and where we are
satisfied that removing them will not raise local community tensions or present risks to the safety of our staff
and contractors.
>
> I will forward to the PSNI for advice.
>
> Regards
>
> Trevor Scott
>
> 
> Coleraine County hall
> Castlerock Road
> Coleraine
> 
> 
> Email:
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: < >
> Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2023 7:15 PM
> To: DFI Public Mailbox Enquiries <Info@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
> Subject: Flags
>
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
>
>
>
> Hi,
>
>> Please can I lodge a complaint against the flags that have been put on top of Hillmans Way and also at the
Ballycastle road roundabout in Coleraine.
>> These relate to asylum seekers and I find them disgusting and not the kind of society that I want to be part
of.
> I have been told by the PSNI that this is your department as you own the lampposts and that they have asked
you to remove them as they are not a hate crime.
>> I look forward to hearing from you when they will be removed Best
>> wishes
>>
>> 
>> Sent from my iPhone



From: DfI Street Lighting – Northern
To:
Subject:  - Flags - Hillmans Way and Ballycastle Rd Roundabout, Coleraine
Date: 13 November 2023 10:44:00

Dear 

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
From: 
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
> These relate to asylum seekers and I find them disgusting and not the kind of society that I want to be part of.
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
Date: 13 November 2023 10:47:00

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

Under the Multi-Agency Flag Protocol    http://www.executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk/publications/joint-protocol-
display-flags-public-areas  please advise if the removal of these flags will cause any community tension or
public order issues? 
Regards

Trevor Scott

Coleraine County hall
Castlerock Road
Coleraine

-----Original Message-----
From: DfI Roads Northern <dfiroads.northern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 10:37 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: - Flags - Hillmans Way and Ballycastle Rd Roundabout, Coleraine

Dear 

Thank you for your correspondence received today.   I have passed your email to the relevant section and they
will respond to you within 15 working days.

Regards
DFI Roads
Northern

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



From: DfI Roads Northern
To:
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]: Anti Asylum Seeker Flags
Date: 01 November 2023 09:49:22
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear Sergeant 
 
Thank you for your correspondence received today.  I have passed your email to the relevant
section and they will respond to you within 15 working days.
 
Regards
DFI Roads
Northern
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 9:41 AM
To: DfI Roads Northern <dfiroads.northern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]: Anti Asylum Seeker Flags
 
This e-mail has been marked OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]

Good morning,
 
I believe that my colleagues have already been in touch with regards to flags that have been
erected in the Coleraine and Portrush areas.
 
I have carried out engagement with local community groups and a number of councillors in the
area and am in a position to say that the majority of the local community are not in favour of
these flags.
 
I am currently in receipt of a large number of complaints and would respectfully request that
these flags are removed as soon as possible. They are offensive to many and not welcomed in
the Causeway Coast and Glens area.
 
The flags, which state “Ulster says no to Asylum Seekers. Charity begins at home” are located on
lampposts on the Ballycastle and Bushmills Road, Coleraine (numbers uncertain) and also 5 Flags
in total have been placed within vicinity of Crocknamack Road, Portrush. Lamppost numbers:
1: 2R
2: 22
3: 9
4: 5
5: 1
 
Police will be available to assist your team with security whilst removing these flags and to
protect them further I would suggest that removal in the early morning would be best.
 


e Service
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Can you please confirm receipt of this email and contact me to arrange a time for removal. Given
they have been erected for nearly a week now I wold be keen to have them removed as soon as
possible.
 
Kind Regards,
 

Sergeant | Engagement
Causeway Coast and Glens
 

 
 Police Station • 

 

 
 
 
 
******************************************************************************
*************************************************************

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the Police
Service of Northern Ireland. This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Internet email is not treated as a
secure means of communication. PSNI monitors all internet email activity and content. If you
have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by using the reply facility
in you email software. All emails are scanned for the presence of viruses.

******************************************************************************
********************************************************



From: DfI Street Lighting – Northern
To: Keys, Alan (DfI)
Subject: FW: Removing of Flags
Date: 02 November 2023 16:14:00
Attachments: image002.jpg
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0.jpg
1.png
2.jpg

Alan,
 
The contractors have declined, and I have asked my staff, but they also have said no.
 
I am not sure who in O&M would be/could be asked.
 
Regards
Trevor
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:40 PM
To: DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Removing of Flags
 
Caution – This email has been received from outside the NICS network.
Please ensure you can verify the sender’s name and email address.
Treat all attachments and links with caution.
FOR INTERNAL NICS STAFF ONLY - If you have any concerns regarding the
email please forward to spam@finance-ni.gov.uk.
 
Trevor,
 
Sorry, we have to decline; this is something we would like to avoid as it has the potential to bring
unwanted attention to the company and employees.
 
Regards,
 

Contracts Manager – Street Lighting
 

 

5 Blackwater Road, Mallusk, Newtownabbey, Co Antrim, BT36 4TZ 
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Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

This electronic message contains information from Whitemountain Quarries Limited and its contents are private and confidential and
may contain information which is legally privileged. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from
your system. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Email transmissions cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error free. Whitemountain Quarries Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the
use of this email or any attachments or transmission of information by email. Any views expressed in this email that do not relate to
Whitemountain Quarries Limited official business may not reflect the views of Whitemountain Quarries Limited. All orders for the
sale of goods and/or services by Whitemountain Quarries Limited incorporate exclusively Whitemountain Quarries Limited standard
terms of sale applicable to the relevant goods (and if applicable services). Please note service of documents by email or fax is not
accepted. 

Whitemountain Quarries Limited 
Registered Office: 5 Blackwater Road, Mallusk, Newtownabbey, Co Antrim BT36 4TZ
Registered in Northern Ireland No. NI 18140 VAT Reg No. GB991270113

 

From: DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 November 2023 14:04
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Removing of Flags
 
 

,
 
We have received many complaints regarding flags on streetlighting columns in Portrush and
have seek advice from the PSNI (see email attached).
 
I have been asked from our DRM would any of our contractors be willing to remove these flags. I
would assume the answer is no, but can it be asked please.
 
Regards
 

Trevor Scott
infrastructure

Coleraine County hall
Castlerock Road
Coleraine

 
 
 
 



Breedon Group Investors in People

Breedon Ireland – Northern Regional Office, 5 Blackwater Road, Mallusk, Newtownabbey, Co Antrim, BT36 4TZ 

www.breedongroup.com

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

This electronic message contains information from Breedon. Its contents are private and confidential and may contain information
which is legally privileged. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system. The recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Email transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error free. Breedon accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or any attachments or transmission
of information by email. Any views expressed in this email that do not relate to Breedon official business may not reflect the views of
Breedon. All orders for the sale of goods and/or services by Breedon incorporate exclusively Breedon’s standard terms of sale
applicable to the relevant goods (and if applicable services). Please note service of documents by email or fax is not accepted. 

Breedon is a trading name of Whitemountain Quarries Ltd 
Registered Office: 5 Blackwater Road, Newtownabbey, Northern Ireland, BT36 4TZ 
Registered in Northern Ireland No. NI018140 VAT Reg No. GB991270113

 



From:
To: DfI Street Lighting – Northern
Subject: Re:  - Flags - Hillmans Way and Ballycastle Rd Roundabout, Coleraine
Date: 13 November 2023 18:41:22

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
officers  this is a hate incident and not a hate crime so they cannot take
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
Date: 15 November 2023 15:40:27

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

Hi Trevor,
Thank you for your response.
I have cc’d in from the PSNI who I have spoken to about this issue.
Gents, how can we resolve it?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On 15 Nov 2023, at 12:07, DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-
ni.gov.uk> wrote:
>
> ﻿Dear 
>
> Thank you again for your update regarding the flags.
>
> I have approached our contractor and he has declined as it could have the potential to bring unwanted
attention to the company and employees.
>
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
> Please can you let me know when they will be removed as this is causing fear amongst the local community
and as I understand the lampposts are part of DFIs authority.
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
>>
>> The Department will act where such displays create road safety concerns.  We will also take action to
arrange the removal of flags and banners where there is clear community support for their removal and where
we are satisfied that removing them will not raise local community tensions or present risks to the safety of our
staff and contractors.
>>
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
Date: 28 November 2023 06:49:45

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
Under FOI please can you provide me with copies of correspondence with the contractors and also the numbers
of complaints by local residents about this issue.
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
To: Tracey, Barry
Subject: RE: Flags in Portrush
Date: 07 November 2023 09:19:00
Attachments: image001.jpg

Barry,
 
Thanks for that, I think the flags have been removed anyway.
 
Regards
Trevor
 

From: Tracey, Barry  
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:13 PM
To: DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Flags in Portrush
 
Hi Trevor,
 
There are sensitivities around the removal of flags but it is not something that our staff are
deployed to do as most of our industrials live locally and this has potential to cause issues
particularly if there hasn’t been prior community agreement.  
 
The removal of the flags would also involve the use of a MEWP and I couldn’t state with
confidence that any of our industrial staff in Northern Division have received training on this
equipment in the last 5 years.
 
The joint protocol on the display of flags in public areas provides some guidance:
Roads Service, when called upon by a lead Agency, will provide partnership support facilities such
as Mobile Extendable Working Platforms (‘Tower Wagons’) to take down unwanted flags that
have been agreed but not removed by the community themselves.
 
In short the answer would be No, O&M are unable to assist with this request.
 
Regards
 
Barry Tracey
Area Engineer
DFI Roads O&M
Northern Division
 
 

From: DfI Street Lighting – Northern <StreetLightingNorthern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Tracey, Barry 
Subject: Flags in Portrush
 
Barry,







 
We have received many complaints regarding flags on streetlighting columns in Portrush and
have seek advice from the PSNI who say they are willing to provide security.
 
I have been asked from our DRM would any of our O&M staff be willing to remove these flags. I
would assume the answer is no, but can it be asked please.
 
Regards
 

Trevor Scott
infrastructure

Coleraine County hall
Castlerock Road
Coleraine
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